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NAME OF 
COLLECTION 

J.C. Taylor & Sons Aust. Pty Ltd 

  
ACCESSION NO 1995.0090 
  
CATEGORY Business, organisations 
ACTIVITY Builders 
  
DATE RANGE 1963-1988 
  
SIZE OF 
COLLECTION 

2 boxes 

  
HISTORICAL 
NOTE 

The firm was founded in 1860 in Geelong by John Charles Taylor, and 
two of his sons, John William and Henry Alfred soon joined him in 
partnership. John Charles Taylor & brother James left London 1852, 
arrived Geelong 1853, & initially worked for McAlpine, builder. The 
business encompassed a saw and planning mill and a joinery factory. 
John Charles retired in 1904 and the running of the company passed on 
to his sons. In 1915 the firm was incorporated as a Proprietary Company 
and the business expanded with a flourishing timber merchant retailing 
trade. A major fire in 1924 completely destroyed the mill, joinery factory 
and office buildings with the loss of much stock and work. The firm 
worked in all parts of Victoria, including constructing army camps during 
WWII, post-war housing and most of the Ford plant at Geelong. A 
Melbourne Branch of the company was established in 1929 and was 
relocated to Richmond. The company was placed in liquidation in 1990. 

  
DATE OF 
TRANSFER 

8 Nov 1995 

  
ACCESS 
CONDITIONS 

Access: Open 

  
DESCRIPTION Promotional booklet, historical summaries, lists of clients, contracting 

principles, lists of architects and Master Builders Association members, 
correspondence (mainly letters of commendation and thanks); D.A. 
Taylor Family Trusts material; papers re sale of Taylor's family company 
interests to his brother John McL.Taylor. 

  
LISTED BY Frank Strahan 
DATE 16 Nov 1995 
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